

Taunton Bike Club



Planning meeting for Bike Club

<https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76320382660?pwd=bnJqT0JKZ1VEEd2JQSmpJMEVXS1Qzdz09>

Meeting ID: 763 2038 2660 **Passcode: Yirm1P**

A meeting to plan for activities over the winter months

(There was no date convenient for everyone so the most popular was chosen)

When 01-11-2021 at 20:00

Location: <https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76320382660?pwd=bnJqT0JKZ1VEEd2JQSmpJMEVXS1Qzdz09>,
zoom meeting

Present Lisa Chapman (coach), Graham Farrington (Treasurer), Bryn Kitching (Coach, Chair),
Gill Littlewood , Joe Maguire , Jonathan Sladden (Secretary), David TOPHAM (Welfare
Officer)

Apologies Simon Hanbidge-Moore , Daniel Lyness

Agenda

Item	Owner	Item	Time
1.	Clubmark update		
2.	Welfare officer		
3.	Programme of activities		
4.	DofE and activities for older riders		
5.	AOB		

End of agenda.